
From: Michael Belt
To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Fwd: Fox Residence
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 3:03:54 PM
Attachments: Fox Residence.pdf

External Sender - From: (Michael Belt

<michael.belt@comcast.net>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that

can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening

attachments, or clicking links.

Melissa / Emily   - here is the drawing for Mike Fox Res.
Thanks.
Michael Belt, RA NCARB
Eco.Architect
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: The UPS Store #3469 <store3469@theupsstore.com>
Date: Nov 4, 2024 1:14 PM
Subject: Fox Residence
To: Michael <michael.belt@comcast.net>,"mfoxmanson@gmail.com "
<mfoxmanson@gmail.com>
Cc: 

Docusign will follow 

 

Your Team at The UPS Store

2743 Henry St

Muskegon, MI 49441-3509

Phone 231-755-5551 Fax 231-755-5552

Web https://www.theupsstore.com/3469

Logo

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in and accompanying this
communication may be privileged or confidential and is intended solely for the use of the
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intended recipient (s). If you are not the intended recipient of this communication please
delete and destroy all copies immediately.


